
SHIPMENT IDENTIFICATION

SHIPMENT INFORMATION

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

Plant Protection and Quarantine

Conifer Solid Wood Packing
 Material to the People's Republic

 of China

CERTIFICATE OF HEAT TREATMENT

TO:  State Administration for Entry-Exit Inspection and Quarantine (SAIQ) of the People's Republic of China

This is to certify that the conifer packing material in this shipment has been heat treated through a treatment process that
increased the minimum core wood temperature to 56 degrees Celsius for 30 minutes.

PPQ FORM 553  (DEC 2003)    

(Official Stamp) 5. Date of Issue

8.  Signature of Endorsing Official

1.  Name and Address of Exporter:

ENDORSEMENT OF CERTIFICATION (Official Use Only)

6. Issuing Office (City and State)

7.  Other Information

     OMB  No. 0579-0147

3.  Signature of Exporter

By signing block 3, the exporter acknowledges any intentional false statement in this Certificate of Heat Treatment or misrepresentation relative to this heat
treatment certificate is a violation of law, subject to civil penalties of up to $250,000 (7 U.S.C. s 7734(b)), punishable by a fine of not more than $10,000, or
imprisonment of not more than 5 years, or both.  (18 U.S.C. s1001)

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.  The valid OMB
control number for this information collection is 0579-0147.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average .017 minutes/hours per response, including
the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

4.  Description of Consignment:

2.  Name and Address of Consignee:

No financial liability shall attach to the United States Department of Agriculture or to any officer or representative of the service with respect
to this certificate.

WARNING:  No changes, corrections, alterations, nor additions are permitted to this Form.  Failure to comply is a violation of 7 CFR Part 353
and/or other applicable regulations or laws, is subject to civil and criminal penalties under 7 U.S.C. s 7734, and may be prosecuted under 18 U.S.C.
s 1001 and/or other applicalbe laws.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




